



PLACER COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON
ADVISORY BOARD OR COMMISSION

THE FOLLOWING IS PUBLIC INFORMATION

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON: Civil Service Commission
(NAME OF BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE)

IF THIS BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE CALLS FOR A SPECIFIC TYPE MEMBER, PLEASE INDICATE THE
POSITION FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING: District 4 Commissioner

NAME: Christopher Hill

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT IN WHICH YOU RESIDE: 4

TIMES YOU ARE AVAILABLE FOR MEETINGS: DAYS: Mon-Fri TIMES Any

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE/PROFESSION (A RESUME MAY BE ATTACHED): Department of the Air Force Executive Officer
Over 13 years of law enforcement experience and ten years of honorable service as an Air Force Officer.

ORGANIZATION/COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE: Lakeside Little League Board member and coach.
Pastoral Intern at Doxa Church in Rocklin, CA.

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE: Master of Business Administration Degree, Bachelor of Arts Degree in Communication, Basic Police Academy
Professional Military Education includes Squadron Officer School, Logistics Readiness Officer Course, and Air and Space Basic Course

APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETAINED FOR TWO YEARS

APPLICATION MUST BE FILED WITH THE CLERK OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
175 FULWEILER AVENUE, ROOM 101, AUBURN, CALIFORNIA 95603

DATE: 1 July 2021 SIGNATURE: HILL, CHRISTOPHE R. DONALD. 124719 1131
Digitally signed by HILL, CHRISTOPHER, DONALD. 1247191131 Date: 2021.07.01 13:56:52 -07'00'

THE FOLLOWING IS CONSIDERED CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION FOR PLACER COUNTY STAFF USE
ONLY

RESIDENCE ADDRESS: [REDACTED]

MAILING ADDRESS: Same

PHONE NUMBERS: HOME: [REDACTED] BUSINESS: Same

FAX: [REDACTED] E-MAIL: [REDACTED]

Christopher D. Hill

Professional Experience

US Air Force–Executive Officer, Beale AFB, CA ▪ 2004 – 2015, March 2020 – Present

- Provide integration and command oversight of six associate units supporting command and control, intelligence, and high altitude reconnaissance missions at four operating locations.
- Directs 940th Operations Group staff by facilitating communication with six squadrons, three of which are detached (March ARB, CA; Langley, VA; Hickam AFB, HI).
- Provide review/quality control for all correspondence, evaluations, medals and awards for Commander's approval.
- Plan and facilitate the 940th Operations Group staff meetings that provide critical information transfer for the entire wing (over 1,000 people). Chief of Staff for 940th Operations Group.
- Supervised 31 personnel in aircraft loading/unloading operations.
- Coordinated contingency transportation requirements using in-transit visibility and command and control systems.
- Coordinated aircraft schedules with control and operations centers and flightline agencies for integrated operations.
- Managed \$5.5M War Reserve Material (WRM) Program, including \$3.8M in munitions assets.
- Supervised 42 unit WRM monitors, planned and presented WRM-associated training for the wing commander.
- Oversaw the 2d Bomb Wing Air Expeditionary Force Reporting Tool Program requiring status reporting to HQ Air Staff.

County of Placer–Deputy Sheriff, Placer County, CA ▪ August 2013 – March 2020

- Maintain law and order within the County by performing law enforcement activities in patrol.
- Patrol an assigned area by motor vehicle for the protection of life and property and the enforcement of County and state laws.
- Conduct both preliminary and follow-up investigations of disturbances, prowlers, burglaries, thefts, robberies, death and other criminal incidents.
- Direct traffic and detain drivers who are operating vehicles in violation of laws; issue citations and make arrests as necessary.

City of Folsom–Police Officer, Folsom, CA ▪ February 2007 – August 2013

- City of Folsom Police Department Public Information Officer. Ten years of law enforcement experience in patrol functions, court security, honor guard, and media relations.
- Provide the enforcement of criminal and vehicle code violations as well as investigate misdemeanor and felony crimes.
- Deliver prompt response to community requests for police assistance and implement proactive measures that reduce and prevent criminal activity through community policing.
- Gather evidence using a variety of methods and techniques, including taking photographs, lifting fingerprints, tracing movements and talking with informants.

Education/Training

- Master of Business Administration, Summa Cum Laude – William Jessup University, CA ▪ 2018

- Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician – Sacramento State University, CA ▪ 2015
- Squadron Officer School – Air Education and Training Command, Maxwell AFB, AL ▪ 2012
- Bachelor of Arts in Communication – California State University, Fresno, CA ▪ 2004
- American Red Cross Certified Water Safety Instructor, Lemoore Naval Air Station, Lemoore, CA
- Swift Water and Flood Rescue Technician – Rescue 3 International, Placer County, CA
- Leadership Development Course, Placer County Sheriff's Office, Auburn, CA
- Crisis Intervention Training, Placer County Sheriff's Office, Auburn, CA
- Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician, Sacramento, CA
- Sacramento Frontline Leadership Course, Sacramento Police Department, CA
- Intro to Military Protocol and Funeral Honors, Travis Air Force Base, CA

Awards/Achievements

- Air Force Commendation Medal
- Air Force Achievement Medal
- Ranked 3 of 57 company grade officers, Beale Air Force Base, CA
- 349th Air Mobility Wing Air Force Honor Guard Detail Commander, Most Outstanding Unit Award
- National Defense, Global War on Terrorism Ribbon
- Placer County Sheriff's Office Critical Incident Response Ribbon, oak leaf cluster
- Sacramento Police Department Frontline Leadership Course Facilitator
- Student-Athlete of the Year award, Lemoore High School

Education

Master of Business Administration 3.9/4.0 GPA – William Jessup University, Rocklin Rocklin, CA ▪ 2018

Squadron Officer School – Air Education and Training Command
Maxwell Air Force Base, Montgomery, AL in correspondence ▪ 2012

Basic Police Academy – South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium
Evergreen College, San Jose, CA ▪ 2006

Logistics Readiness Officer Course – Air Education and Training Command
Lackland Air Force Base, San Antonio, TX ▪ 2005

Air and Space Basic Course – Air Education and Training Command
Maxwell Air Force Base, Montgomery, AL ▪ 2005

Bachelor of Arts in Communication – California State University, Fresno
Fresno, CA ▪ 2004

Certificates/Memberships

- Advanced, Intermediate and Basic CA Peace Officer Standards and Training certificate
- Nationally Registered Emergency Medical Technician
- California Peace Officers Association
- Doxa Church Acts 6:4 Pastoral Internship
- William Jessup Veterans Club